From: Rachel Freeman

To: Sharon Reams; Anja Doerge; Lab Bend - All Lab Caregivers; Lab Madras - All Lab Staff; Lab Prineville — All Lab
Caregivers; Lab Redmond All Lab Caregivers

Subject: Re: GI PCR Testing Discontinuation for OP

Date: Monday, January 13, 2025 11:24:28 AM

Attachments: image.png

Hi All -

I've got an IT ticket in to update the containers for the NOROVIRUS (NORWALK) PCR
[LAB495] test, Mayo test code LNORO. The preferred container for this test is the orange
top Para-Pak C&S vial. It's currently set to default of a standard Cary Blair, which is also
accepted as an alternate container.

Cand S Vial (T0O58)

However, I\/Iayo‘ does not accept the yellow-top MCC Modified Cary Blair for this test and will
result in cancellation.

Thank you,

Rachel Freeman | Referral Specialist Il | Work: 541-706-3722 | Fax: 541-706-6326 |
freeman.rachel@mayo.edu

Mayo Clinic Laboratories | 3050 Superior Drive NW | Rochester, MN 55901 | Toll Free: 800-
533-1710 | www.mavyocliniclabs.com

From: Sharon Reams <sreams@stcharleshealthcare.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 9:27 AM
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